
Center for Judicial Accountabilitv, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Thursday, October 10,2019 12:09 PM

To: 'katwater@nYclu.org'

Subject FW: Tonight's Onondaga County D.A. Candidates Forum -- Exposing the Corruption of
D.A. Fitzpatrick -- & Testing the Fitness of Candidates Lavine, Keller

Attachments: 8-21-19-nyli-ltr.pdf

To: Kevin Atwater/Administrative Assistant

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October L0,2Ot910:05 AM
To: 'yabdulqadir@nyclu.org' <yabdulqadir@nyclu.org>; 'lchaplin@nyclu.org' <lchaplin@nyclu.org>

Cc: 'cabolt@syr.edu' <cabolt@syr.edu>; 'cbaker@syracuse.com' <cbaker@syracuse.com>; 'citynews@syracuse.com'

<citynews@syracuse.com>; 'glavine@bhlawpllc.com' <glavine@bhlawpllc.com>; 'ckelle13@twCny.rr.com'

<ckeller3 @twcny. rr.com>
Subject: Tonight's Onondaga County D.A. Candidates Forum - Exposing the Corruption of D.A. Fitzpatrick - & Testing

the Fitness of Candidates Lavine, Keller

TO: Central New York Civil Liberties Union
ATT: Yusuf Abdul-Qadir/Director

Lanessa L. Chaplin, Esq.

D.A. Fitzpatrick is CORRUPT - and has willfully and deliberately caused vast and ongoing injury to the People of

Onondaga and the State of New York, while financially benefitting by hundreds of thousands of dollars in fraudulent pay

raises, with his Court of Claims judge-wife. The open-and-shut EVIDENCE, sufficient for ANY prosecutor to bring a

criminal indictment and secure a conviction, is posted on the Center for Judicial Accountability's website,

here: http://www.iudsewatch.orslweb-pases/elections/2019/fitzpatrick.htm.

please call me, ASAP, so that I can assist you in presenting this EVIDENCE at tonight's D.A. candidates forum - ENDING

Fitzpatricf s candidacy and establishing the fitness of the two candidates competing against him and each other.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

914-421-t200
www.iudgewatch.org
elena @ iudgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) <elena@iudeewatch'ors>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 9:32 AM
To:'cabolt@syr.edu' <cabolt@svr.edu>

Subject: Tonight's Onondaga County D.A. Candidates Forum - Fitzpatrick, Lavine, Keller

TO: WAER/Scott Willis & Chris Bolt --

1


